AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING TO BE CONDUCTED ELECTRONICALLY DUE TO THE COVID-
19 PANDEMIC COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-154
September 28" 2020
6:30pm
Dial-in number {(US) 1-841-2390-4238
Access code: 181235

Call to Order
Roli Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of August 24th minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing
a. None
8. New Business
a. Thomas Townships Winter Wonderland at Roberts Park December 3-4-5 and 10-11-12.
9. 0Old Business

oy hwNH

a. None
10. Reports
A. Parks:

s Roberts Park: See agenda item

¢ Roethke Park: See agenda item

* Community Park: see agenda item
* Nature Preserve: see agenda item
+ Day Park: see agenda item

Recreation Programs: None
Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mooO®

11. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 24th, 2020
6:30pm
Via Teleconference 1-811-0737-7184
Access code: 219457#
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M| 48609

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch.

PRESENT VIA ZOOM: Carly Rusch, D.J Sova, Scott Branch, Angela Alworden, Craig Blower, Dean Rusch
ALSO PRESENT BY PHONE: John Corriveau, Parks Director
ABSENT: Eric Whelton

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of July 27" meeting minutes: No questions or comments. Motion was made by Alworden and
supported by Sova to approve minutes of July 27" meeting minutes as presented. Roll Call:

Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower

Absent: Whelton

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Approval of Expenditures: No Questions or concerns. Motion was made by Sova and supported by Blower to
approve the July 27" expenditures are presented.

Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower

Absent: Whelton

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Public Comment
a. None

Public Hearing
a. None
b.
New Business
a. Approval of Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan. Motion was made by Alworden and supported
by Sova to approve the Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan.
Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower
Absent: Whelton
Nays: None
Abstain: None



10.

11.

b. Evening in the Park Fundraiser. Motion by C Rusch and supported by Sova to hold a virtual fundraiser this fall
and move event to spring 2021. '

Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower

Absent: Whelton

Nays: None

Abstain: None

c. Haunted Train Event. This item was tabled until the September Park Commission Meeting.

Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower

Absent: Whelton

Nays: None

Abstain: None

d. Nature Center Interior Demolition. The demolition of the interior of the nature center is complete, Beagle did
a good job on the project.

e. Fall soccer program. Motion was made by Alworden and supported by Blower to postpone our season along
with MHSAA and wait for Governor to allow fall sports.

Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower

Absent: Whelton

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Old Business
a. None

Reports

A. Parks:

* Roberts Park: Soccer fields have been marked and the high school has started to practice however
no games are allowed until Governor Changes Executive Order. Digital sign is on at entrance and we
are scheduling a training date on how to use it.

* Roethke Park: The garage addition and fence are complete and the concrete is being poured this
week. Pool has been repaired and patched. We painted complete pool and covered with tarp.

e Community Park: None

* Nature Preserve: Beagle Construction has completed interior demolition of building.

¢ Day Park: None

B. Recreation Programs: Men’s softball and sand volleyball are running, we have started registration for fall
soccer also.

C. Sports Committee report: None

. Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: None

o

Adjournment: {t was moved by C. Rusch, supported by DI Sova, to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 p.m.
Ayes: Sova, C Rusch, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch, Blower

Absent: Whelton

Nays: None

Abstain: None



Carly Rusch, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday September 28th 2020 at 6:30pm at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.



6L129 bb°8 ayd 10ILV¥D G£G6 - TTIg RLITILN 00 ADMANA SHAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-10
61129 S8 L8 gy AAQ4dT 00E€ - TUI9 XLITILO 0D AD¥IANI SYIWNSNOD SITILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0
£€L29 86°LT ad IOILWMD GEGS6 - TIIE ALITILA YALYM dMI SYWOHL SIILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0
€€LTY GGTLTT ad XggdT 00€ - TIIE ALITILIN ¥ALYM dMI SYHOHL SIILITILA 000°0¢6-0LL-TO
€ELTY LB FE HI¥E - ¥a SATIIHS 6T1Z8 -T1T7I€ ALITILIA YILYM dMI SYHWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL~T0
76929 11°21¢2 LHOIT 1 QY AQQ3T 00€ - TIIg9 ALITILN 02 A9YANI SYIWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-10
6929 S8 LL IHOIT ¥1 IS NODYd GGL - T1Id ALITILN 00 ADYANZ SYIWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
26929 £9°GFT a4 JITIIN $ S09 - T1I9 ALITILIN 00 ADYENZ SYIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TO
26929 82" €6T Q¥ IOILVE9O 0999 - T1I€ ALITIIN 00 X9YIANT SUARNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL~T0
9£929 0€°26 ad AQQET 00 - TIIE ALITILN 00 ADWANT SYIWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-10
9€929 G689V 1S NOOYE G6L - T1Ig ALITILO 00 A9YWANI SUIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
9€929 v 8 a¥ IOIIV¥D GEGE - TIIE ALITILO 00 ADMIENT SYIHNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
9€929 £2°921 700d ~ Q¥ AQA3ET 00F - T7I8 ALITILO 00 ADYEANA SYAWNSNOD SEAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO
9€929 6206 ay AQadT 00¥F - T7I9 RIITILO 00 ADYANT SUTWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
9€929 90" %81 a¥ ¥ITIIN S G66F - TII9 ALITILA 00 ADYANZ SYAWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-10
9¢929 LL LL ay ¥3AIY S 00L - TIIE ALITILN 0D ASYWANA SYIWASNOD SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO
9€929 £V L ad ¥ATIIN S G09 - T7I9 ALITILA 0D AS¥ANA SHAWASNOD SAILITIILA 000°026-0LL~TO
82L29 68°26 YNIW/SEIMOE XEANLIA/0Z0Z QO0TI/6T~GIAOD MNYE FIVLS SNOILYDINAWKOD SSETAAIM 00T 068-0LL-TO
82L29 067621 YNIAWN/STMOE AINLI/0Z0Z QO0TA/6T1-ATA0D MNYE FLYLS INOHJATIL 000°068~-0LL~TO
26829 AR AR FONYNIINIYW NMYT WHEWILAES ‘NOILDNWLSNOD AITIYA-IUL 000 0T8-0LL-TO
0L929 1A AR AR FONYNIINIVH NMYT 1SN9AY  ‘NOILONYLSNOD AZTIYA-IML 000°0T8~0LL-TO
AONYNILNIVA 3 SNOILWYdAdO 0L. 3ds

007128 TIYELd0S IInaY 9L 3deg 103 TR30%
€VLZ9 00°'CEeT 02/61/80-90/80 - TIVELIOS SNIW ddTIVI WYITIIM 000 018-G9L-T0
0ZLZ9 00°9% 02/61/80-90/80 - TIYELIOS SNAW MYZOEAY L¥3g0d 000 0TIB-G9L-10
S0LZ9 00" LIT 0Z/61/80-90/80 - TIYELIOS SNIKW NOLTON WYVH SIDIAYIS QILOVELNOD 000°018-69L~10
£0L29 00°2€T 0Z/61/80-90/80 - TIV¥ELIOS SNIW IASMYEON Jd HAISOr 000°0T8-G6%L-T10
06929 00°b8 0Z/61/80-90/80 - TIY¥ELJIOS SNARW MYLIA ¥ FITYVHD SEDIA¥AS GILOVHELNOD 000°018-G9L-T0
TIYELIOS LIndyY 9L 3da

b6°629 SHYY90dd WIMS T9. 3dsg I03 Te30]
8ZLTY v6 629 YNIW/SIMOE XINLIA/0Z0Z 4O0TI/6T~AIN0D MNYE JLVLS FONYNALNIYH/ SUIVdad 000 0€56-19L-10
SHYYO0Nd WIMS T9L ade

00" 0GE’6T ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96, adeg 104 TeloL .

v8929 00°06€£’8T 9079 ¥AINAD FANIYN -~ YOTWIAINI J0 OWAQ NOILONELSNOD IT19VHd AAMEASEEd AUALYN “dWI TYLIdYD GLS ¥L6-9G6L-T0
£8929 00°000'T - NOILODINNOD WHQOW INOHd J0 NOILIAQY NOIS LLIddvg S193909 SINIWIACYAWI TYLIAVYD 06S " ¥L6-9G6L-T0
i DAMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 96, ade

6L°v25’¢C NOILYILSININGY zGL 3dsg Io03 Te10l
2129 00021 SHIIA¥AS TYDTT 1aNvdd OLIO SIDIAY¥IES TTYNOISSIAOUd 000°LT8-2GL-T0
82LZ9 86°GET YNIW/SIMOL AENIId/020Z QOOTI/6T-AIA0D MNYE JIYLS SIITddNS ONILYHIJO 000°0FL-ZSL-10
vZLZ9 007 0% MAXYHL - SIMIHS STIIN SNILLINM MYNIOWS S3I7ddNS SNILVHIEZ0 000 0bL-25L-T0
£TLZO G9 %9 HOEO ~ JLYTd AWYN/SQIYD SSANISNG O¥d IDIJIJ0 SSHUAXE ININd S3ITddNS ONILYNIJO 000 0FL-25L-TO
889¢9 86°C¢ 02/9¢/60-02/LZ/80 -~ ITI0E - WYID0AYN WILSAS SSANISNG SAQYId $AITddNS HNIIYYAJO 000°0FL-2GL-T0
88929 86°2¢ 02/92/80-02/L2/L0 - ITI0E - ¥IIDOAA WALSAS SSANISNY SAQWdd SIITA4NS ONILYEIA0 000 0vL-25L-T10
L¥929 69762 a3ay¥/ALITILYSIA/3AIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-25L-T0
88L29 T€°88T ROIWIYd 0Z0Z ¥ALOLD0 TYLNAd YI13d FONVHASNI TYLNA 00Z°91L-2GL-T0
0v929 1€°887T WNIKNI¥d 0207 YIGWILITS TYINIQ YIT3d FONYINSNI TYLINAQ 002°9TL~2SL-T0
98929 60°6GT NOISIA/HLITIYEH O QTIIHS 3NTd $S0¥D Intid FATT/9YSIA Wd3L LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~ZSL~TO
Lv929 88" 10T a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T 9TL~TGL-T0
98929 T6°VLS'T NOISIA/HITYIH O QTIIHS INTE $SOYD dANTId FONYUNSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-TG6L-T10
NOILWILSINIWNAY gGL 23ds
ONNJ ONILY¥IE0 TYYEANID T0T pun
# 3oayD JUnoury uotadTIossg s0t10AUT Iopusp DS9(Q SUTT 2OTOAUT Isquny 7

ADHHD ¥dd¥d HJAL MIEHD - (QIvd

-omom\mm\mo - 0¢02/%2/80 SULYA 1SOd

ddZITYNdnor

drysumo], sewoy] :¢

J40I3q I8¢



L0°TE6°08 aNnd ONILYYIJO TYNANID [0T PuUng I0o3 TR3o] .

YE°906 ‘LT FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILWHMAJO 0LL 3deg I04 Teiol
L9929 0L 00% TYINGY INIWdINOE YALYM dML SYNOHL TYINFY INIWAIN0E 00T 0F6-0LL-TO
(ATRA] 00°09¢€ 91/80-02/02/L0 - TINY IFTIOL ITYLd0d ONI LOdS—-HHI~NO-FINNOL TYINIY IITIOL ITAYIY04 000" 0F6~0LL~TO
ovLZY 89 €05 TA0d T3SITIA/SYD ONI XaM T304 TISAIA ¥ SYD 00T 8£6-0LL-T0
SL829 8L°88G Mdd 3 SMM¥d - INIVA SHYITTIM~NIMHIHS FONYNILNIYW/ SHIVdAY 000 0£6-0LL-TO
00829 LO°0V0'T FONYNILNIYW/ SHIYATY LOdEa IWOH IONYNILNIVA/ SHIVAY 0007 0£6-0LL-T0
0£LZ9 07 9LE g MY¥IS/II0SJOL/HIION ¥¥adD/ANVYS T00d ONI ISIND INOLS IONUNILNIVH/ SHIVITE 000 0€£6-0LL-TO
82LT9 LT E€TL'T YNEW/SIMOE AANLIA/0Z0C QOOTd/6T1-AIACD ANYE FLYLS IONUNALNIYA/ SHIYdEY 000" 0£6-0LL-TO
61L29 96°9LT SY¥Yd - ANVEE WANIHONTY 4LTY INZY IONYNILNIVW/ SHIVITd 000°0£6-0LL-T0
61L29 0€°8LT SYYYd - ONIHEE MTYM - YEHONTML LI LMY IONYNILNIYA/ SUIVITE 000 0£6-0LL-T0
S1LZ9 00°00T°8 TIVEL - LTYHASY  ANVAWOD ITYHASY ALITYND HONYNIINIYH/ SHIVATA 000" 0£6-0LL-T0
01LZ9 00°06G¥ ATMO 40 HAISHIMON - SY¥Vd -~ SEINL 10D ADIAMES FTYI SHNOW IONYNALNIYW/ SHIVIT 000" 0£6-0LL~TO
0TLZ9 00°008 MIYd AMHIZOM - FAUL MVO IDIANIS TMUL SHNOW FONYNILNIVW/ SUIVdRY 000" 0£6-0LL-T0
v0LTY 007012 Z#0d MNYd SI¥II0CY - SSEIdAD HOTINW ONI A¥ISAAN MOOTH FONYNIILNIVR/ SHIVIRY 000 0€6-0LL-T0
v0L29 0S°LST Mdvd SIYIEOM - SSTUAAD HOTOW ONI AMESHON MONTH FONYNILNIYW/ SYIVATY 000" 0€6-0LL-T0
L6929 ze0zee IONYNIINIVW/SUIVAEY I TYINZY 3 INAWAINOA €%H FONYNIINIVW/ SYIYaTy 000°0£6-0LL-T0
£6929 00°00T A-DYSFBSHZO00000IH ~ ISYAT/SINGY ONVT 0D ADYIENZ SYFHASNOD FONYNIINIYW/ SHIVATA 000" 0€6-0LL=TO
71929 S5 PT0°T FONYNILNIYN/ SUIVdEd SEYOLS JSI IONYNIINIVW/ SHTVATY 000" 0€6-0LL-T0
6LL29 L8 ¥ 1S NOO¥E §6L ~ TIIE ALITILO 02 AOWENZ SHIWASNOD SITILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
6LLTY 19°1L Q¥ MIAIM S 00L - 17114 ALITIIN 0D XOWENT SYIWNSNOD SITLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0
6LLT9 L6°8¥ Q¥ XG4T 00 - TII€ ALITILO 00 ASWINT SYIAWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
6LLTY L5 €21 T00d - Q¥ AAQ3T 00b - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADWENZ SHAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026~0LL-T0
6LLZY £9°102 a¥ ¥ATTIN S SGF - 1114 ALITILN 0D ADYINE SYENASNOD SATLITILO 000°026~0LL-T0
FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILWNMIJO 0. 3de
GNNd ONILYYIIA0 TYHENID 10T pun
4 jo8YyD  Junouy uoT1dTIOoseQ ®2TOAUT I0OPUsSA DS8(Q SUTT 2D0T0AUJ Jequny I

MOEHO ¥Ud¥d :dEdAL MDHEHD - dId¥d
JEZITYNdNOL
020¢/€2/606 - 0T0Z/¥Z/80 SHLYA 1SO4

drysumo], seuwoyl :g
J4draq -a=s



L0 ZE6'0S

ispung TTY I04 Te30L

L0 TEB'0S YYE40 TWEANID 10T Pund
:STEe10] pung .
# 3Yo2yDd  3unouy uotadraossg eoT0AUT IOpuUsA 088 SUTT S0TOAUI IsqunN I
MOEHD ¥3dYd ddAL MOEHO -~ dIvd
AZITYNINOL drysumog, sewoy] :¢
: 0202/€2/60 - 0202/¥Z/80 SEL¥d 1504 qIqIEQ - aes



00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000 LT18-9G6L-T(
JNYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 9GL 3d:
85 b £Z°v68°9¢CT ZTZ TLV 9T LL7650°20T 00°%G6 ‘822 NOILYJIISININGY - zGL 23deg Teac
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYILNO TYLIAYD 000 0L6-2G6L-T(
0070 00°059°¢€ 000 00°0 00'069°¢ ONINIVIL 5 NOILYDNdd 000 096-2GL~T(
vLbT g€0"z0e’e 00°0 L6 L6E 00°00L'C ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYd 000" T06-26L-TC
00°'0 00°00§ 0070 0070 00° 006G SADILON TYDHE'T 000°006-26L-TC
00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 STYDISAHA LINIWAOTAWH 000°9€£8-2GL-T(
0€°T £6°¥8Z'9T 007021 LO"GT2Z 00°005°91 SEOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" L18-2GL-T(
88" L 00°0TT'T 00'0 00°G6 00°602°1 SANQ 3 dIHSYIIWIN 000" F08-26L~T(
00°0 007009 00°'0 0070 007009 . 11an¥ 000" €08-2GL~TC
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 F34 NOILWELSINIWAY 000°008-2G6L~1T(
5L 8¥C (6% Z68) 000 6 z6v 1 007009 ALINGNI/dI003 IDIJAJI0 SAITAANS ONILVIHIO 000°SPL-2GL-T(
z0° 22 zz668°¢ 6G°90¢€ 8L700T'1 00°000°G SAITAANS ONILYEIJO 000" 0FL-2GL-T(
ve LT 651702 56726 1t 8¢V o0"oLy ‘e dROD S NAWNYIOM 000 6TL~2GL-TC
GE" 0§ PG TLO L ZE°G0T'T 9K 0LT L 00°2b2'%T NOILNGTEINOD ¥IAROTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-25L-T(
LL8Y £€6°¥8T 0070 L0 9LT 00" 19¢€ LITIGVSIA WJAL ONOT FONVEASNI 00€ ' 9TL-2G5L-T(
ZL6b 07" 9€T’1 T€°88T 09°€2T'T 00°092'¢ ADNYIASNI TYINIA 002 °9TL-2SL-T(
2615 66069 60°GST So"€0L 00°bSE'T FIIT/9YSIC WIIL I9OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TSL-TC
86 01T (85 L8F) 0126 8G°L60°G 007019 ‘% INNODJOY SONIAYS HLTYIH 060°9TL-2G6L-T(
ZG°8% zZeL1E’6 26 VLS'T 89°Z8L'8 00°00T ‘8T FONYENSNI HITYIH 000°91L-2GL~T(
16°€9 1L'620°€E Ly GT16 62°2LT'S 00°20€'8 NOILNEIYLNOD ¥HXOTARE ¥DI1d 000 STL-CGL~TC
00 1P VL 6VL BT £V 068'2Z 92706201 00°000‘62Z ATYAOH, ARIL~-19Yd SIOYM 000°60L-2G6L-TC
00°0 00°000°¢€ 000 00°0 00°000'¢€ A40 AY¥d A¥d ¥DIS 00F " POL-2SL~TC
00°'06G 90°00G'T 3L 0€Z b6 660 ‘1T 00°000°€E AFYOFA ANIJILS~AYYTIYS 062 " P0L-2SL~T(
vb 0§ 88°GVT LS 87°086'8 2152’86 00°00G‘GTT INIL-TINI SITUYIVS 000 F0L-2SL-T(
NOILVYISINIWAY - 26 3ds
saanitpuady
(62°0) LT°296°89F (LZ 26€°9) (Lz°261'1) 00°0LL'LYY SANNIATE TYIC
(sz2°0) L7296 '89¥ (L z6€'9) (Lz Z61'1) 00 0LL'LSY 000 3dsg TE3C
0076 00°08S % 00°'0 00 0S¥ 00°000°G NOILNFTMINOD/SNOILYNOT 000°GL9-000-T(
98" 1% Lz Leg’e £L7296 €L729L'T 00°009'9 SINANITIOY ASYAT 002" L99-000~T(
96 0T 00'021’S (00°09) 00" 0€9 00°06L'S TYLINIY NOITIAYA 000°£L99~-000-1T(
00°0 00°008'% 0070 0070 00°008'F SNOISSIONOD 000°059-000-TC
0070 00 00§ 0070 0070 007 006§ SITYS 000°6¥9-000-1T(
0070 00°000'22Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°22 SWYYO0Yd WIMS 000°8%¥3-000-1C
00°0 00700082 0070 00°0 00700082 NITEL 000" Lb8-000-1TC
0070 '00°057'2¢ 000 0070 00-o0sz‘ze dNYD AYd 000°5p3-000-TC
(L9°LT) 00°G69L'T 0070 (00°592) 00°006'T TIVEL00d 9Y'1d SEII WYHOH0¥d TLL 0FP9-000-TC
00°0 00°005°2 00°0 000 00°006°2 ATYM/ NN MG 0LL 0F9~000-T(
080T 00°09% ‘% 000 00°0FS 00°000°'S TIYEXAETION SIFI SHYIO0Ud 69L°0F9-000-TC
(€z-g) 00°092'6 00°0 (007 09%) 00°008'8 LYIHOYY SFAFA WYYO0Hd 89L°0F9-000~T¢(
(zo-8) 05°266°6 00°0 (05 21L) 00°088°8 TIVELAN6Yd SEFd WYHEO0dd L9L 0B9-000-T1(
(62°11) 0 LIT'TT (00°08) (05 Lz1'1) 0070666 SOINITOD S3AA WYYO0dd 99 0F9-000-TC
LS 0¥ 00°629°¢ 0070 00°6LY’2 00°001T'9 TIYELI0S IINAY SIFI WY¥O0¥d G9L 0F9-000-T(
(62" L1) 00°G0T'¥% 00°0 (00°509) 00°006°¢ TIVELI0S HINOA SHII WYEO0¥d F9L 0F9-000-TC
(Ge°81) 00°08% ‘1€ (00°6v8'9) (007088 %) 00°009°9¢ ¥IOD0S SEAFA WPHD0dd £9L°059-000~T¢(
0070 00°000‘00¢ 0070 00°0 00°000°00¢€ LNWYD 000°996-000-TC
000 3ds
SBNUDBAC
aNOJ ONILYEEd0 TYHANID - TOT pur
aasn (TYIEONGY) TYRION (ASYAYDAA) ASYAUONT ("TYIRIONEY) 1390Ng AIANIANY NOIILAT¥DSHEA FIIRAN
15049 % FONYTIYE 020Z/0€/60 HLNOW 0202/0€/60 1Z-0202
ATEYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOVY FONYTIYE LA .

0202/0€/60 ONIGNI GQOI¥dAd

drysumo], sewoy], :¢

IdaIEg raes



00°'0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-59L-TC
91°6¢ 00°6€£2°S 0071268 00°19L'T 00°000'L SHDIAYES dILOVIINOD 000 0T8-59L-T(
00°0 00°0GT 0070 00°0 00°0GT SIMIHS-I $3ITddNS ODNILVYIdO 00" 0FL-59L-TC
69°0¢€ 09°G6SF'T 00°0 0 bF9 00°00T‘Z SEITAINS DNIIWVYIIO0 000 0FL-G9L-TC
00°'0 00°0T 00°0 000 00701 dW0D § . NIWIIOM 000 6TL-S9L~T(
00°0 00°0¢ 00°0 0070 00°'0¢€ NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAOTAWH ¥WIIJ 000 STL-G9L-T(
000 00°00¥ 0070 000 00 00¥% ATYNOH IWIL-ILY¥d SIDYM 000 50L-59L~T(
TIVEII0S ITNA¥ -~ 69 3de
000 00°00T’¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00T'¢ TIYEII0S HINOX - 9L 3deg Teic
0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENE 3 ONIINIMd 000" 1T06-F9L-TC
000 007005'T 000 00'0 00°006’T SIMIHS-4 SIITAANS ONIIWTEAJO 00E " 0FL-F9L-TC
00°0 00°00§ 0070 0070 00°006G S3I1TddNS ONILYEId0 000 0FL-F9L-T(
00'0 0062 0070 0070 00°62 . dWOD S, NIWMUOM 000 6TL-F9L-T(
00°0 00°GL 0070 00°0 00°GL NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTARE ¥O1d 000" STL-H9L-T(
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-%9L-T(
T1YELI0S HLAOA -~ F9L 3de
507G GZ T8V 'ET 000 SLTLTL 00°00Z°%1 dE0008 - £9¢ 3ded Te3lcC
0070 0070 00°'0 0070 0070 ONIHSITENAd ¥ ONILNI¥G 000" T06-€9L-T(
00°0 007061 0070 000 00°0ST HSIYEd NON-SHITddNs ONILYIIAA0 00L 0FL-£9L-TC
0070 00°006'T 00°0 0070 00°006'T SNOTISSHINOD-5II1ddNnS GLY9 OFL-E9L-T(
00°0 go-ose’z 00°0 0070 00°06€°2 SIMIHS~I S3ITddNS ONIIVIIEO 00£°0FL-E9L-TC
16702 Gz zZ8L'Z 00°0 GLTLTIL 00°006°€ SHITI4NS DNILYYIA0 000" 0FL-£9L-TC
0070 00°002 00°'0 0070 00°00¢C ' dHOD S NAWMYOM 000 6TL-€9L-TC
00°0 00°006§ 00°0 00°'0 00006 NOILAGIALNOD WIAAOTIWI ¥OId 000 GTL-E9L-TC
000 00°000'9 000 0070 0070009 ATHNOH AWIL-I1¥Yd SIOYM 000 SOL-E9L-T(
¥II00S - €9, 3ds
00°0 00°GLO'6 000 00°0 00°GLO‘s SHYYO0dd SNEZILID WOINAS - Z9L 3deg Teac
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIuA 000°T06-29L-1(
000 00°SL0’6 00°0 00°0 00°'SL0’6 SIIT4dNS ONILYHIJO 000 0FL-Z9L~T(
SWYYO0Yd SNIZILID NOINZS - 29, ade
[AARA 90°9TL'LZ ¥6°629 76°629 00'9¥€’82 ’ SWY¥90dd WIMS - 19L 3deg Telc
6502 90°GbF'T b6 629 v6°629 00°5L0°¢€ IONYNILNIYW/SYIYdad 000°0€6-T9L~TC
000 000 0070 000 000 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000" T06-19L-TC
00°'0 00°000°'2 0070 000 067 000°2 S¥I74dNS ONILYIHA0 000" 0FL-T9L~TC
00°0 00 00¢€ 00°0 000 00°00¢€ dWN0D §. NIWMIOM 000 6TL-T8L-TC
00°0 00°069°'1 00°'0 000 00°069°T NOIZNGIYINOD ¥IAOTINT ¥OIJ 000 GTL-T9L-T(
000 00" 12£'1C 00°0 00°0 00" 12’12 ATHNOH FWIL-L1¥¥d SHOYM 000 S0L-T9L-T(
SHYY90dd WIMS - 9. 3de
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA - 96L 3deg Te3C
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SINAWIAOYINI TYLIJYD 000" FL6-9GL~T(
saanatpusd:
GNNd ONILYYEd0 TYHANED - 10T pur
adasn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ASYAYDIA) (TYWIONEY) TYWION 149009 AIANIWNY NOILdT¥OSHId JAGHAN
1909 % AONYTIVE 0Z02/0£/60 HINOW 0Z02/0€/60 12-0202
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d XLIATILOY HONYTIYE JLA

020¢/0€/60 ONIQNT QOIYdd

dIysumo], sewoyl :¢

J401da :aIes



26" 1T Lz 12e’'t vZ 6¢€ €L 8LT 00°006'T dWOD S, NIWMYIOM 000 6TL-0LL-T(
21701 LG gze 0070 £y 9¢ 00°09¢€ NOTIINGIVINOD ¥IAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000 8TL-0LL-TC
00°0 00°0€ 0070 00°0 00°'0¢ LNQODJOY SONIAYS HITYEH 050°9TL-0LL-TC
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 FONVENSNI HITYIH 000" 9TL-0LL-T(
¥9°29 950°898'T Sy 1eE b6 TET'E 00°000°S NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWE ¥OIA 000 GTL-0LL-TC
99" 10T (r8°F2) 00" 00¢ P8 %25 ‘T 00°005°T TYIMOLINYL SAOYM 000 2TL-0LL-TC
12769 16°1L8°0C 0z'2€0'¥% 60 821 '6€ 00°000'09 ATYNOH AWIL-19¥d S$3OYM 000 S0L-0LL-TC
zZ1 0T TE'969°C 0070 89 "€£0€ 00°000'€ ATHAOH IWIL-TINE SIOYM 00T POL-0LL-TC
+ DONUYNIINIYW 3 SNOILVEEJO - 0rf 3de
0€°§ €0°21v’2 00'0 L6 FET 00°LVS‘C TIVEAITTIOA ~ 69, 3deg Teac
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd % ONILNINd 000" 106-69L-T(
66°ES EO'GTT 0070 L6 PET 007052 SAITAdNS ONIIYEId0O 000 0P L-63L-TC
0070 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00" LE dWOD S\ NERNYOM 000 6TL-69L~T(
000 0070971 00°0 00°0 007091 NOTLOGIMLINOD ¥IAAOTAWE YOId 000 STL-69L~T(
0070 00°00T°C 00°0 00°0 00°00T°2 ATINOH AWIL-LY¥d SIOYM 000 60L-69L-T(
TIVEAETIOA - 69L 2d:
861 00°LEE’Y 0070 007821 00°69F’9 . AJIHOMY - 89L 3deg Te3C
0070 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTADSIW 000°956-89L-T(
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000 106-89L-1T(
000 00°006°T 0070 0070 00'006°T SIMIHS-L S3ITddNs 9ONILVII&0 00€ 0V L-B9L-TC
08721 00°2L8 00°0 00821 00°000'T SFITddNS ONILYEEJ0 000 0FL-89L-TC
0070 0069 0070 00'0 00769 dWOD S NIWNIOM 000 6TL-89L~T(
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢Z NOILNEIMINOD ¥IAOTINI ¥IId 000 STL-89L-T(
0070 00°00g’¢€ 00°0 0070 00°00£’¢€ ATHAOH ARIL-IUYd SIOVM 000 G0L-89L-T(
A¥IHO¥MY - g9 ade
670 16°688°G 00°0 60762 00°S16°S . TIVELANSYE - L9L 3deg Teic
0070 0070 00°'0 0070 00'0 ONIHSITENd 3% ONILNIN¥d 000 T06-L9L~T(
00°0 00°06e’T 0070 0070 00°65€’T SIMIHS-L $AITddNS SNIIVYIdO 00E " 0FL~LI9L~TC
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°T SAITddNS SNILY¥IIO 000 0% L-L9L-TC
1770 £9°68 00°0 LETO 00706 dWOD S, NIWMNIOM 000 6TL-LI9L-TC
16°0 96222 00°0 v0°2 0052z | NOILNGIYINOD ¥AXOTARE ¥DIJ 000" STL-L9L-T(
Z8°0 zeeze’e 000 89°9¢2 00°062°€ ATMNOH IWIL-I1¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-L9L~TC
TIVELANSYE - L9 3de
0070 00°088°L 00°0 00°0 00°088°L XINOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 99. 3dda Te3C
000 000 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000" T06-99L-T(
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°1 SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS ONILVIZd0 00E 0FL-99L-T(
00°0 00°'008 00°0 0070 007008 SH¥ITddNS ONILY¥IA0 000°0bL-99L-TC
0070 00708 0070 00°0 00708 dWOD $. NAWMHIOM 000 6TL~99L~T(
00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00€ NOILOSINLNOD ¥IAOTIWA ¥DId 000 GTL-99L~T(
00°0 00'00L’S 0070 00°0 00°00L'S ATYNOH BAWIL-IYY¥d SIOYM 000 G0L-99L-T(
AIMDOH YOOTA/SOINITD HINOA - 99L 3ds
A X4 09°v8Z'L 00" 12§ 0 S0k ‘2 00°069°6 TIVALI0S 170dY - 69L 3deg Teac
seanaTpuad>
* aNNd SNILYYIAO TYHANID - T[0T pur
assn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (ASYTIIRA) FASYAUONI (TYIIONEY) TYWION 1495009 dIANIWNY NOILdI¥D53d HAGHAN
1509 % ADNYTIYE 0Z02/0€/60 HINOW 020¢/0€/60 12-0202
ATAYTIIVAY ¥0Jd ALIAILOY AONYIYE dLA

020Z/0€/60 ONIANI dOI¥dd

dTysumo], sewoyl :¢

44014 -aIes



8F €T 19°0€ 000 6€°6 007 0% * dWOD S NIWIHEOM 000" 6TL-9LL~T(
025 96° LY 00°0 V0 ZS 00°00T NOILNEIVWINOD ¥IXOTAWI ¥DId 000°STL-9LL-T(
88° 8¢ L97690'T 00°0 £€°089 00°0SL'T ATJINOH IWIL-I1dYd SIOYM 000 G0L-9LL-TC
NIVdL - 9rL 3ds
89 00°809°LT 00°0 00°26Z'T 007006 ‘8T dW¥D AY¥d - G6LL 3deg Teac
96 ¢¥T  (00°T6€E) 0070 00°262'T 00006 ONIHSITINd 3 ONIINIYd 000 T06-GLL-TC
00°0 00°09L'T 00°0 000 00°09L°T S$A17d4dNS ONILY¥IO 000" 0FL-GLL-TC
0070 00°91¢ 00°0 0070 00°91¢ dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000 6TL-GLL-T(
00°0 00°v21°T 00'0 0070 00°¥ZT’T NOILNEGIYINOD ¥EXOTANE ¥DId 000" STL-GLL-TC
00°0 00°006 ‘%1 0070 0070 00°006‘FT ATHNOH ANIL-1¥Yd SAOYM 000 G0L-GLL-T(
dWYD A¥ad - GLL 3de
1e°e 880V ‘1€ 0070 9T ThL 00°061'2¢E SINIAZ TYIDIAS - pLL 3ddg Teac
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYLNZY LATIOL HT9¥1d0d 000" 0%6-FLL-TC
0070 0070052 00°0 0070 00°005'2 SNIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIUd 000 T06-VLL-1C
00°0 00°001°2T 0070 00°0 00°001°2T SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000 LI8-FLL~TC
0070 00°008°T 00°0 000 60°008°T SADIAYIS dILOTELNOD 000 0T8-FLL-T(
0070 00°062'1 0070 0070 00°062'T MTYM/NOE MG ONILVHEIA0 06T 0FL-VLL-TC
0070 00°00T’1TT 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘TT SAITIANS ONILY¥IZ0 000 0FL-%LL-TC
SF0 11661 00'0 68°0 00°00¢ . dWOD S, NEWMIOM 000 6TL-VLL-TC
0€°92 Ov"LVT 00°0 09°2S 00002 NOILAGTHLNOD ¥HAAOTWI ¥OId 000 STL-VLL-TC
7622 £e'zie’e 00'0 L9189 00°000°€ ATINOH AWIL-LY¥d SHOYM 000°60L-VLL-TC
SINIAT IVIDEAS - bLL 3de
000 00°808 00°0 00°0 00808 TIYEI003 9¥1d - TiL 3dsd 1eac
00°'0 0070 000 0070 00°0 ONIHSITSNd 3 9ONIINIud 000°106-TLL-T(
00°0 007062 00°0 0070 000652 SAITA4NS DNILYIIJO 000 0bL-TLL-TC
0070 008 00°0 000 00°8 dWHOD §, NIWMIOM 000 6TL-TLL-TC
0070 00° 0§ 000 000 00°0§ NOIINEIYINOD YAROTIWE Y¥OIA 000 STL-TLL-T(
0070 00°006§ 00°0 000 007 006§ ATYNOH, FHIL-L¥Yd SIOYM 000" G0L-TLL~TC
TIVELI00d OV¥Td - TLL 3ds
€619 68°LG6'88 02 vLE'9T T1°G69'PPI 007 €69 €€z IONYNAINIYH ¥ SNOILYYEd0o - 0LL 3dad ieac
88 9L v0°2Z%'T 00°0 96" LZL'Y 00°0ST‘9 AYTILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T(
96°26S 18°82€’1 00°0 617960 'T 00°528°2 TYINTY INIWGINDH 00T 0F6-0LL~TC
£8°9C 00°060°T 00°09¢ 00 09¢ 00°0SF ‘T TYINIY LHTIOL FATEYLH0d 000 0F6-0LL-TC
09°'GY LL €92°¢€ 89 €06 €Z°9€L’T 00°000°9 Td0d TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL-T(
GE'6F z8'8zT’e 00°0 8T°9F1‘E 00°GLE'D ASNIAXFT FTIOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL-T(
0070 00°0 000 0070 000 SILNANZIYOY FONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-0LL-T(
119 8Y'6L0°GZ 09°121°GI 25°02h'6¢E 007006799 AONYNILNIYR/ SUIVddd 000 0E6-0LL-TC
SL'ZY PT°LSV’GT 1Z°9h€’T 98°2Z8S ‘1T 00°0C0‘LZ ’ SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TC
Ly 6L ZE6bF e 00°'0 89 €19 01T 00°€90'FT ALITIEVIT TWENID IONVENSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TC
GL 9L Ly zee 68°26 £5°L9L 000001 SNOILYDINAWKOD SSTTIUIM 00T 0G68-0LL-TC
8E'0F £E 768 067621 L9609 00°005'T ANOHAITAL 000°068-0LL-T(
L2°68 ZvrT1L6’e €y 12T’V 85°82L VT 00" 00L"L2Z SIOTAYAS AHLOVILNOD 000 018-0LL~T(
G979 00 PSh'¢E 00°0 00°9%C 00°00L’E SHIITAANS DNILYYEAO 000" 0bL-0LL-TC
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 NOIIYSNAGNOD INIWAOTAWANG 000" TZL~0LL-TC
saanjytpuad:
aNOJ ONILYIEd0 TWEEANID - 10T Pur
assn (TYWEONEY) TYRION (ASYAV0IA) ASYAYONI (TYINONEY) TYWION 139008 GEANINY NOILAI3EDSAA dIGRAN
19049 3% ADNYTIYE 0202/0£/60 HINOW 020Z/0€/60 1Z-020¢
ATEYIIVAY 904 ALIAILOY AONYTYE AlX .

020¢/0€/60 HNIANFI qOI¥dd

drysumo] sewoyl :¢

d9a14q :aIss



Py TLT 82 €€87901T (£9°68€/0G) (8Z°'98€'992) {00°€6G6 6¥%T) STINLIANIIXT 3 SEONIATE 40 It
e T1E 667821 '29¢ 9€ " L66 ‘€Y 10617652 00" EZELTS . SAYNLIANIIXE TYIC
GzZ°0 LZ7°796°'89F (Lz°26€'9) (Lz 261'1) 00°0LL LSF SANNIATE TVLC
1aNNJ ONILYYAAO TYIANID - 0T pur
bE 1D 66°821'29¢€ 9¢ L66'Eh 10°v61°65¢C 007€2ELTY STUNLIANIIXE TYIC
60°GT 8T 6LZ'ET 0070 Z8°09¢'2 00°0F9 ‘ST NIVIL - 9¢¢ 2deg Teac
09°7v1 LB E€6E'6 0070 €T°909°T 00°000°TT AYT1N0O TYIIJVYD 000" 0L6-9LL~T(
00°0 00°06¢ 00°0 000 00°062 TANd TASIIA ¥ SYD 00T 8E6-9LL-TC
S0 LO" LBV T 0070 £€6°CT 00°005°¢2 AONYNILNIVR/ SHIVdAT 000°0€6-9LL~T(
00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°'0C ONTIHSITENd 3 ONIILNIYd 000" TO6-9LL-TC
saanyTpuad:
aNnd ONIIVYIJO TYHENID -~ TOT pur
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (ASYTIDHA) FSYAYONI (TYWIONEGY) TYWREON 13950408 dAANINY NOILATIDSAd HAGRAN ©
1209 % FDONYTIYE 02¢0¢/0€/60 HLNOW 0202/0€/60 12-020¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY ADNYTYE AIX

0202/0€/60 ONIGNT dOIY3d

drysumo], sewoyy :¢

J4d139g -ass



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 28" 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Thomas Township Winter Wonderland at Roberts Park

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: With the Governors Executive not allowing amusement
rides to be operated we are looking at ways to still hold some events that normally are
based upon the train. The idea of decorating sites along the roadway through Roberts
Park came up and allowing cars to drive through and enjoy the lights from the safety of
their car. We will ask the same businesses and families that we normally ask to do the
train to do this event and I feel this will get a lot of participation. Tim Roenicke who does
a light show on Una Drive each year has joined forces with us and will be setting up his
light show at Roberts Park near the large pavilion and garage. We will end the parade in
the grass field and allow people to park and watch his show each night.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




